Discussion
I find the inspector's testimony to be credible.  He ohserved
dust, or sand, at the drill stem.  He approached and saw that the
material then coming out was damp.  The rest of the offal was
dry.
If Anaya was drill ing in wet sandy material there was no
necessity for him to turn on the water when he saw the inspection
team.  He was already following respondent's instructions.  I
accordingly reject respondent's factual defense.
Respondent's post trial brief asserts that the testimony of
Inspector Wolford is not credible.  This argument arises in
Wolford's testimony that he didn't know whether he was observing
dust or sand.  Further, he didn't know the materials in which
Minerals was drilling (Tr. 521).  In short, respondent asserts
that Anaya's testimony is unrefuted that the material was sandy
and wet.  Therefore, no violation existed.
I disagree.  When questioned on this point Inspector Wolford
stated that when he looked at the offal around the edge of the
hole "the last little bit right at the top where they had just
finished the hole was damp, but the rest of it was dry" (Tr. 523).
Whether the materials were soluhle in water or not is not relevant
in this factual setting.  Under either circumstance respondent was
not using any dust control measure whatsoever.  It was therefore
in violation of the regulation.
For these reasons Citation 576959 should be affirmed.
Citation 576960
This citation alleges that two bolts were missing from the
anchor plate of respondent's 9H Cat in violation of 30 C.F.R,
55.9-2.
At the hearing respondent withdrew its notice of contest
stating that the proposed penalty had been paid (Tr. 391, 392;
Order, October 27, 1983).
Pursuant to Commission Rule 29 C.F.R. § 2700.11, the motion
was granted and it is formalized in this decision.
Citation 577061
This citation asserts respondent's 65 ton water truck had
three defects.  These were defective brakes which caused the truck
to pull, a wobbling tire, and a separation of a tread from a tire.
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